IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M150430

April 30, 2015
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke P. Clark, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 8:55 A.M.,

THURSDAY, APRIL 30, 2015, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-15-0037 — DTE Electric Co. (Fermi Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3), Docket No.
52-033, Uncontested Hearing Decision

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order addressing the required findings in

10 C.F.R. §§ 52.97(a) and 51.107(a) and the issues discussed at the uncontested hearing on
February 4, 2015, concerning DTE Electric Company’s combined license application to
construct and operate a new nuclear generating facility at the Fermi Nuclear Power Plant site in
Monroe County, Michigan. The Memorandum and Order authorizes issuance of the combined
license.

(Subsequently, on April 30, 2015, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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